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From:  (A. Leigh, MP) < @aph.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2025 3:10 PM

To:

Cc: Leigh DLO; OFFICIAL) ABS - Parliamentary; media; Beidar Cho

Subject: RE: FOR AWARENESS:: ABS media statement on Overseas Arrivals and Departures 

versus Overseas Migration data [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Thank you  

 

Our o�ice has received a media enquiry related to this from  from Daily Mail. We 

have directed  to contact the ABS this afternoon who is seeking comment.  

 

Kind Regards, 

 

 | Media Adviser  

O�ice of The Hon Dr Andrew Leigh MP 

Assistant Minister for Productivity, Competition, Charities & Treasury 

Federal Member for Fenner 

Phone:  

Email: @aph.gov.au  

Electorate O�ice: Corner of Efkarpidis St & Gungahlin Pl W, Gungahlin ACT 2912 
 

 

 
 We acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the ACT, the Ngunnawal people. We acknowledge and respect their 

continuing culture and the contribution they make to the life of this city and this region. 

 

From: @abs.gov.au>  

Sent: Thursday, 21 August 2025 3:00 PM 

To:  (A. Leigh, MP) @aph.gov.au> 

Cc: Leigh DLO <leighdlo@treasury.gov.au>; OFFICIAL) ABS - @abs.gov.au>; media 

<media@abs.gov.au>; Beidar Cho <Beidar.Cho@abs.gov.au> 
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Subject: FOR AWARENESS:: ABS media statement on Overseas Arrivals and Departures versus Overseas Migration 

data [SEC=UNOFFICIAL] 

 

Good afternoon, 

 

For your awareness, we’ve been responding to media enquiries and coverage relating to overseas 

migration data today, including from 2GB, the Daily Mail, and ABC’s Media Watch. 

 

We have published a statement to our website for journalists to reference. 

Home A�airs and Treasury have also been informed of the statement and may use it to support their 

own media responses. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this data, please contact Beidar Cho, Program Manager, 

Demography (cced into this email). 

 

Please don’t hesitate to reach out if you need anything further. 

 

A/g Director, Media and Social Media 

Strategic Engagement and Performance Branch  

Australian Bureau of Statistics 

P: 1300 175 070 
O�ice hours: Limited availability on Thursday afternoons  
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